Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF) RECEIVED
. Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) DATE ) ) _ TIME: /
. R e S S
| | Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Brimary Sponsor: Jim King 1
| Amount: $325.00 Date: December 1, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpoese, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

To pay for costs associated with using the Lodge at George Rogers Clark Park for
events held by the George Rogers Clark Park neighborhood association. The
events are free and open to the public.

City Agency:  Parks
Contact Person: Marty Storch

Agency Phone: 456-8176

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

/p A_;"‘- %’ 2 $325.00 December 1, 2014

District # Co@cﬁl Member Sighature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: . Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2013




Peers, Carrie G

From: Tate, Regina L on behalf of Slaton, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:54 AM

To: Peers, Carrie G; Storch, Marty

Cc: Witzel, Corinne K.; Slaton, Mike; Parker, Kenneth R
Subject: RE: George Rogers Clark Park

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Colleen already has the Lodge rented for 12/6/14 from 10 - noon.
Thanks!
Regina

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Storch, Marty

Cc: Witzel, Corinne K.; Slaton, Mike; Parker, Kenneth R
Subject: RE: George Rogers Clark Park

We can do an internal NDF to cover this costs. Just waiting to hear on how many weeks they will need it, I'm guessing
through the end of March so it would be about $450.

Thanks,
Carrie

From: Storch, Marty

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:30 PM

To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: Witzel, Corinne K.; ‘colleen.younger@yahoo.com'’; Slaton, Mike; Parker, Kenneth R
Subject: Re: George Rogers Clark Park

Yes | spoke with staff and we could do like we do for boot camps - $25 per session - this would be fair and help cover our
cost.

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 04:11 PM

To: Storch, Marty

Cc: Witzel, Corinne K.; Colleen Younger <colleen.younger@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: George Rogers Clark Park




Hey guys,

Just wondering if GRCPNA could make arrangements to use the lodge. I've put Colleen Younger on here so if so you can
provide the info to her directly if they can. If there is anything that we need to do, please let me know and we'll be on it.

Thanks,

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.oov

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Storch, Marty

Cc: Witzel, Corinne K.

Subject: George Rogers Clark Park

Good Morning,

The George Rogers Clark Park Neighborhood Association has been having a Yoga in the Park program on Saturday
mornings. It has gotten too cold to have it outdoors now and the association has asked if they could use the lodge for
the yoga in the winter months.

Itis every Saturday mornings from 10-11 am. They have about 10-15 people in attendance. Once the weather warms in
the spring they will move it back outdoors. If there is anything that we need to do here in the office, please let me
know.

Thanks,

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.oov




_NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

% Interagency Name: Parks

Program/Project Name: George Rogers Clark Park Lodge

|

or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

é Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? [ Yes
Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the ’ _—
request form description? J
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching | i
fund amount? [
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in !' _
the request form description? f
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building il

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If [

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

not, the funding source is probably NDF. o
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? No
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If $0, is the amount given for s
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Prepared by: ' Cj/(/(/;{ AN

Effective October 2013




